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SUBJECT:
Request for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: VW7SR616A

The product, 802.11ac VDSL2 IAD, 802.11ac VDSL2 GATEWAY, has been granted by FCC dated
10/19/2017, FCC ID: VW7SR616A, Pursuant to §2.1043, we, SmartRG, Inc., would like to modify
the authorized equipment for below changes:

The applicant only add UNII Band 2A (5260 — 5320 MHz) and UNII Band 2C (5500 — 5700
MHz) by software;

This change meets FCC Part §2.1043 C2PC requirement;

We will retest and issued test report for UNII 2A (5260 — 5320 MHz), UNII Band 2C (5500 -
5700 MHz) and DFS;

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no hardware or electrical
modification made to the applying transmitter itself.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: VW7SR616A as a Class Il Permissive
Change in this device.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

i N Fee

Name: JAMES R. TEETER

Company: SmartRG , Inc.
Address:501 SE Columbia Shores Boulevard, Suite 500 Vancouver, Washington 98661
E-mail:compliance@smartrg.com

Telephone:360-213-0285
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